

r sum 

BIODATA:

He holds a PhD in machinery and equipment of oil and gas fields (mechanic of drilling & production equipment) for AL-Baath University – Chemical & Petroleum Engineering Faculty (Department of Petroleum Engineering) from E.M.Gobkn University-Moscow-Russia 1994. Professor in Chemical & Petroleum Engineering Faculty – AL-Baath University since 2008. Head of department of petroleum engineering from 2006 to 2010. Vice Dean for Administrative & students' affairs at the Faculty of Chemical & Petroleum Engineering from 2010 to 2012. President of Syrian Inventors' Association, Homs Branch from 2010 up till now. Secretary of AL-Baath University since 2012 up till now. He published many scientific researches such as: Designing a new mechanical tool for treatment of loss circulation in oil wells, Increasing of efficiency of mechanical production technology for oil well in AL HASAKA fields, Finding of a mathematical model for hydrodynamic brake in drilling rig by using of inverse analysis method. He is a supervisor of many postgraduate and doctoral students in Petroleum Engineering Department.

EDUCATION:

1994 PhD in Machinery and equipment of oil and gas fields – Moscow
1986 Bachelor in Petroleum Engineering AL-Baath University - Homs

HONORS AND AWARDS:

Al Bassel Golden medal in Eleventh Fair for Invention and Innovation
Patent issued by the Directorate of Commercial and industrial property protection NO. 5205 UNDER THE Decision of the ministry of supply and Internal trade no. 130 27/7/2002.
A Certificate of thanks and appreciation from the Syrian ministry of supply and internal trade for participation in Al Bassel Invention and Innovation 2015
A Certificate of thanks and appreciation from the Syrian engineers' association for participation in lectures in engineering sciences week in al Raqqa city for 2004 – 2005 – 2006 – 2007 - 2008

EMPLOYMENT EXPERIENCE:

2012 up till now Secretary of AL-Baath University
2010 up till now President of Syrian inventor association, Homs-Syria
2010 – 2012 Vice Dean for Administrative & students' affairs at the Faculty of Chemical & Petroleum Engineering
2008 Professor at Faculty of Chemical & Petroleum Engineering - AL-Baath University
2006 - 2010 Head of department of petroleum engineering
2000 – 2008 Assistant Professor at Faculty of Chemical & Petroleum Engineering - AL-Baath University
1995 – 2000 University Lecturer in Petroleum Engineering Department

RELEVANT PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE:

- 2017 A participant in a UNESCO course " measuring the return of education " held in the Ministry of Higher Education
- 2017 A participant in a UNESCO course " strategic management " in Damascus
- 2006 – 2007 – 2008 A trainer in training course for petroleum engineering from AL-Furat petroleum company – petroleum Syrian company in drilling equipment for oil wells
- 2000 – 2005 – 2006 – 2011 A trainer in training course for petroleum engineering in oil well production equipment

COMMITTEE MEMBERSHIP

- 2002-2005 Board member of The Syrian oil company
- 2002 – 2005 Board member of The Syrian company for oil storage and transportation
- 2004 Committee member for curricula at Faculty of Petroleum Engineering – Al Furat University
- 2006 Committee member for curricula at Department of Petroleum Engineering - Faculty of Chemical & Petroleum Engineering
- 2010 Ministerial committee member for studying of the infrastructure of the Syrian Private University
- 2010 Committee member for studying of the infrastructure of the Arab University for Science and Technology
- 2012 Up till now member of Al-Baath University council
- 2006 – 2012 member of Chemical & Petroleum Engineering Faculty council
- 2002 Up till now member of Syrian Inventor Association

PUBLICATIONS, TRANSLATIONS & CONTRIBUTIONS:

Books:

- 1995 Mechanic of Drilling and Production Equipment (Practical Part – Ver.2)
- 2007 Mechanic of Drilling and Production Equipment (Theoretical Part – Ver.1)
- 2009 Mechanic of Drilling and Production Equipment (Practical Part – Ver.1)
- 2010 Mechanic of Drilling and Production Equipment (Theoretical Part – Ver.2)
- 2011 Mechanic of Drilling and Production Equipment (Practical Part – Ver.2)

Articles:

CONFERENCE PAPERS:

- 2003 The 5th Egyptian – Syrian Conference in chemical & petroleum engineering - Swess-Egypt
- 2004 The 2nd Saudi Conference of Sciences Gadda - KSA
- 2007 The 7th Egyptian – Syrian Conference in chemical & petroleum engineering - Swess-Egypt
- 2008 The 3rd International Conference of Integration with Europe Teaching and International Teaching System – Russia - Ijevsk
- 2009 The Syrian – Egyptian Conference in Chemical & Petroleum Engineering - Homs

1998 – 2000 – 2001 – 2002 – 2004 – 2007 Engineering Sciences Conference in each April Al Raqqa – Syria

2010 International Conference of Integration with Europe Teaching and International Teaching System – Russia

2018 The international conference in " new horizons of Innovation and Technologies in Petroleum Engineering and Industries " from 6-8 August in Dubai.

PUBLIC LECTURES:

Oil from the stages of exploration to production

Inventions in peoples' life

Geothermal energy

LANGUAGES:

English : Good

Russian : Very Good

MEMBERSHIPS:

member of Syrian Inventor Association

Updated: 5/31/2018